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March 2, 2021 

 

Honorable Kimberly D. Bose, Secretary 

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 

888 First Street, N.E.,  

Washington, D.C. 20426 

 

Re: Errata Filing in PJM Interconnection, L.L.C., Docket No.  ER21-1243-____ 

 

Dear Secretary Bose: 

 

On March 1, 2021, PJM Interconnection, L.L.C. (“PJM”) submitted, via eTariff, proposed 

revisions to PJM’s Open Access Transmission Tariff (”Tariff”), Amended and Restated Operating 

Agreement of PJM Interconnection, L.L.C (“OA”) and the Reliability Assurance Agreement 

among Load Serving Entities in the PJM Region (“RAA”) to amend the Price Responsive Demand 

rules so that there is no longer a need to differentiate between a Load Serving entity versus any 

other PJM Member that provides a Price Responsive Demand.  

 

Due to an administrative error, the effective date was erroneously entered as November 2, 

2020 in eTariff for the RAA- Definitions section instead of June 1, 2021 as requested in the 

transmittal letter. To remedy this error and to retain the intended proposed effective date for this 

section, PJM submits this errata filing to RAA – Definitions with the corrected eTariff metadata 

of June 1, 2021 concerning the effective date for this eTariff record.  In addition to this correction, 

PJM is also amending the requested order date by modifying the proposed effective date for the 

title sheet of Tariff, Attachment K-Appendix to May 3, 2021 in compliance with the 60 day notice 

provision.1 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                 
1 See 16 U.S. Code § 824d(d). 
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Please direct any questions regarding this submission to the undersigned. 

 

        Respectfully submitted, 

 

                  /s/ Chenchao Lu    

Craig Glazer 

Vice President – Federal Government Policy 

PJM Interconnection, L.L.C. 

1200 G Street, N.W., Suite 600 

Washington, D.C.  20005 

(202) 423-4743 (phone) 

(202) 393-7741 (fax) 

Craig.Glazer@pjm.com 

 

Chenchao Lu 

Senior Counsel 

PJM Interconnection, L.L.C. 

2750 Monroe Blvd. 

Audubon, PA  19403 

(610) 666-2255 (phone) 

(610) 666-8211 (fax) 

Chenchao.Lu@pjm.com  

 

  

  



 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

 

 I hereby certify that I have this day served the foregoing document upon each person 

designated on the official service list compiled by the Secretary in this proceeding. 

 Dated at Audubon, PA, this 2nd day of March 2021. 

  /s/Chenchao Lu    

Chenchao Lu 

Senior Counsel 

PJM Interconnection, L.L.C. 

2750 Monroe Blvd. 

Audubon, PA  19403 

 

 

 


